
 

THE BOARD OF EDUCATION  

 OF THE CITY OF ST. LOUIS, MISSOURI 

_______________________________________________________ 

RFP TITLE:   District – Wide T-SHIRT AND APPAREL 

RFP #:  015-2021 

ADDENDUM No. 1:  Questions and Answers 

 

1. Question: Are their specific brands you want us to quote: (Gildan, Jerzees, Nike, UA, etc) or just 

quote the cheapest and note what brand the item is? 

Answer: The District is looking to select qualified and experienced vendor partners capable 

of providing affordable and quality t-shirts and apparel on an as needed basis.  

2. Question: Imprinting Fee- You have a color and a potential 2/3 color logo as well on  your logos 

that were presented.  Are we ok to note both differences in pricing under the imprinting Fee 

column? 

Answer: Yes. 

3. Question: As you may know the more that is purchased the better discounts can be on the printing 

side. Are we ok to note both differences in pricing under the imprinting Fee column? 

Answer: Yes. 

4. Question: We have never heard the term Buck. Can you clarify what this means?  

 

Answer: Replace “Buck” with “Bulk”. 

5. Question: Can you clarify item 3.11 – Bond or Certified Check for 5%? 

 

Answer: Not applicable for this bid.  

 

6. Question: Is the RFP No. 015-2021 separate from the Athletic side of things as SLPS? 

 

Answer: Yes. 



7. Question: Can you please share your current or most recent pricing and vendor information for 

these line items? 

 

Answer: No. 

8. Question: Will this bid be awarded be line item or in entirety to one vendor? 

 

Answer: Bid may be awarded to multiple vendors to offer a variety to our 

schools/departments.  An award may be for one or more than one category. 
 

9. Question: Must every line item be bid on? 

 

Answer: No. 

10.  Question: Can we not bid certain lines? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

11. Question: Do you have more specification requirement for each line item? 

 

Answer: No. 

12. Question: Are all items to be imprinted. 

 

Answer: No, determination based on Schools/Departments 

13. Question: Can we provide blanks article and not bid the printing? 

 

Answer: Yes, vendor can provide blank articles. Not bidding on the printing is optional. 

14. Question: Do we have to be able to provide screening/imprinting, embroidery, and engraving, or 

can we just offer screening? 

Answer: No. 

15. Question: Does a Company need to have a storefront? 

 

Answer: No a company does not need to have a storefront, but must have a brick and 

mortar business address. 

16. Question: Are there any estimated volumes on items that may be ordered for the proposed contract 

period? 

 

Answer: No. 

17. Question: Is there historical data on the number of items that have been ordered in the past? 

 

Answer: Unknown 



18. Question: Are there any annual events that usually require branded T-Shirts or Apparel? Can we 

have a list of events? 

 

Answer: Yes. No, not at this time. 

19. Question: Are these items FOB? 

 

Answer: No. 

20. Question: Location of shipments? 

 

Answer: Various locations based on purchase order submissions. 

21. Question: How will orders be placed? 

 

Answer: Through SLPS purchase order system.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


